Church: Gaither's, District: Atlanta-Decatur-Oxford. (Newton Cir)
Locatlion: 1 Mille éff‘Henderson's M111l Road which leads from
Georgla Highway 36,3 miles from Covington, south. Gaither's total
distance from Covington 1s 10 miles. Address: Parsonage, 1328
Floyd Street, Covington, Georgla.

Organlzation: Thls Church was organized 1in 1875, the following
being among 1lts earllets trustees: A. L. Galthey W. H. Galther,
Milton Harris, Watt Griffin, Hegh Hargrove. The deed is recorded
in Covington, Newton County Court House, as of 1878.

The Quarterly Conference Records are not protected acainst loss or
fire.

Events: This church also served as a public school up untll 1894,
Bullding: A bullding program was begun 1n 1960 which has completely
renovated all the original structure. Sunday School Classrooms
have been added (3), and the church is now in good condition.
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